# Sacramento Youth Soccer League

Affiliated with: C.Y.C.A.N · U.S.Y.A · U.S.S.F. & F.I.F.A

P.O. Box 22185 Sacramento, California 95822



# **SYSL Board Meeting**

Tuesday August 10, 2010

#### **CALL TO ORDER:**

Meeting called to order at 7:40 by Marlene Vega, SYSL president

**ROLL CALL:** All present except Dixon and OLG. Fruitridge hosted and introduced its Board.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Motion to approve made by Land Park, seconded by Parkway. Motion passed unanimously.

## **FIRST VICE REPORT:**

None

## **HEAD COACH REPORT:**

There are still openings in the Dixon course in August and the Fruitridge course in September.

We're put on a mandatory Pre "F" clinic on July 15 at Kennedy High School. It was attended and many of the coaches who were there said that they learned a lot.

The CYSA website has a downloadable "Parent Guide Code of Conduct" as well as other good coaching information.

#### **HEAD REFEREE REPORT:**

Greenhaven is hosting the last scheduled referee class in early September. We still need Inservice classes. Contact Ed if your club is willing to host.

# TREASURER'S REPORT:

We are updating our account in the switchover of treasurers. By next month there should be regular monthly reports.

#### **REGISTRAR'S REPORT:**

The registration process this year has been disappointing and frustrating because we are behind in everything - registration, team formation, seeding, and mostly lamination. Kudos go out to East Sac and River Park for getting everything finished smoothly and on time.

#### **SECRETARY'S REPORT:**

River Park will host the next meeting at Caleb Greenwood School.

#### **PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

From last month's District meeting: Soccerfest is Oct. 25 and the registration fee is \$25. District Cup applications are now available. The TOP Soccer program is available through nearby leagues like Elk Grove and El Dorado Hills. If you have parents of special needs kids who want them to play soccer, please refer them.

There is a new tournament rule for u16 and above metro teams. You can have an expanded roster of up to 22 but you have to identify only 18 who can play in any one tournament or game.

#### **COMMITTEE REPORT:**

Metro - mandatory coach's meetings are on Aug 25 and 26, in Orangevale. Check the District 6 website for more info. Those teams playing in the Gold or Silver Divisions in their age groups in the CCSL don't have to follow the 50% rule for playing time.

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

Marlene hoping to have the new insurance forms for City field requests shortly and will email them to club managers who need them.

For u-8, referre rules should be uniform from club to club, like no PKs.

# **NEW BUSINESS:**

None

## **GOOD OF GAME:**

Sacramento Gold won the National Premier Soccer League Championship in Alabama! We held a moment of silence to recognize the passing of a long time East Sac coach and manager, Mel Saferstein.

# **ADJOURNMENT:**

Motion to adjourn by Land Park, seconded by Southgate. Meeting adjourned at 8:30.

**NEXT MEETING:** Host Club: Tahoe Park Location: Caleb Greenwood School

5457 Carlson Dr, Sacramento, CA 95819 See SYSL website for map and directions